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Memorandum 

To: Me.ara. McDowell and Greene 

From: Mr. TaU 

-

The followi"l excerpt from a letter from 
Tom Hart, dated April 1.7, regarding the Cleveland office, 
should be of intere.t to you. 

Chapter X 

There is at pre.ent 1 active participation Chapter X 
ca.e in the Cleveland relion. In addition there are 14 
Inactive ea.e. pending. Ar"angement. have been made 
to haye the file. on the.e caae. forwarded to Chicago 
witb I n the next few ... ek.. Th. fU. on the pendin. 
participation ca •• will r.main temporarily in the Cl.v.­
land office, inasmuch aa it ia a very voluminoua file 
and the ea.e is nearing completion. In addition to 
the ca.e .... hich are stillppendlnl, th.re r.main in the 
Cleveland office a naUlber of ea ••• which hav. been 
cloaed for varying period. of tim.. In accordanc-. with 
the Commlaaion'a policy of con.olidating fil.a of cloaed 
r.o.rjanization caaea and maintaining rue. on auch ca.ea 
only in the Washinlton oillce, .... have made arrange­
menta for the filea on the.e cloaed caaea to be shipped 
to the Wa.bington office. 

We have adviaed the Clerka of all of the Di.trict Courts 
locatad in the atatea includ.d in the Cleveland region of the 
consolidation of the two regiona, and have requeated tbat 
on and after May I, 1954, all papers filed in pending 
Chapter X ca.ea and all papera in any new Chapter X caaea 
be forwarded to the Chicago Regional Offic.. R.pUea have 
be.n received from nearly all the clerka, advising u. 
that they ... ould comply ",ith our requeat. 
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